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PANYAM CEMENTS & MINERAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Registered Office::C-1 Industrial Estate, Nandyal, Kurnool District - 518 502. A.P.

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 61st Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company will be held on Tuesday, the
26th September, 2017 at 11.45 A.M., at the Registered Office of the company, C-1 Industrial Estate, Nandyal, Kurnool
District, Andhra Pradesh to transact the following business:-

Ordinary Business

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet of the Company as at 31st March 2017, and the Statement of
Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date and the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a director in place of Dr. Ramakrishna Prasad Sunkara (DIN No.02451497), who retires by rotation and
being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint a director in place of Mrs. Vemuri Aravinda Rani (DIN No. 01241976) who retires by rotation and being
eligible offers herself for re-appointment.

4. To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors Rules 2014, including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof for the time being in force, M/s. K.S. Rao and Co., Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad (ICAI Firm Registration
No.003109S) be and are hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company (in place of M/s. Brahmayya & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, the retiring Auditors) for a term of five years commencing from the Company’s financial
year 2017 -18 to hold the office from the conclusion of the 61st Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 66th Annual
General Meeting to be held in 2021-22 (subject to ratification of their appointment by the members at every intervening
Annual General Meeting) on such remuneration plus GST, out of pocket expenses etc. as may be mutually agreed upon by
the Board of Directors and the Auditors.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board of Directors of the Company (including its Committee thereof) be and are hereby
authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be considered necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this
Resolution.”

Special Business:

5. To consider and, if, thought it, to pass with or without modification the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment
thereof, for the time being in force), the remuneration of Rs.50,000/- (Rupees Fifty thousand  Only) plus GST as applicable
and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses, at actual, as approved by Board of Directors of the Company, to be paid to
M/s Aruna Prasad & Co., , Cost Auditors (Firm Registration No 100883) of the Company for conducting the audit of the
cost records of the Company for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2018, be and is hereby ratified and confirmed.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally authorised to do all such
acts, deeds & things and to take all such steps as they may deem necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this
resolution.”

6. To Amend/Ratify EGM Notice dated 29th December, 2015 and Explanatory Statement annexed thereto, for the purpose
of issuance of Share Warrants on Preferential Allotment passed by the shareholders on 25th January, 2016:

To consider and, if thought fit to give ASSENT/DISSENT to the following Resolution as a Special Resolution:
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above ratifications/modifications in the EGM Notice
and Explanatory statement dated  29th December, 2015 duly passed by the shareholders on 25th January, 2016, the Board of
Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to take all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be required in
connection with the proposed allotment of warrants, and conversion of warrants into equity shares without limitation of
finalizing the offer letter and entering into relevant agreements and including any act, matters and things which had already
done with statutory authorities/Stock Exchanges and further authorize the Board to carry out all necessary acts, deeds, matters
etc. as may be necessary for giving effect to the above modifications/ratifications/alterations and also to file the amendments
ratifications with the Stock Exchanges and seek listing of such securities (equity shares) at the Stock Exchanges where the
existing securities(equity shares) are listed.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Panyam Cements & Mineral Industries Ltd

S. SREEDHAR REDDY
Managing Director

DIN No. : 01440442

Notes: -

1. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) in respect of the business under Item Nos.
4, 5, and 6 of the Notice, is annexed hereto. The relevant details as required under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered into
with the Stock Exchange, of persons seeking appointment/ re-appointment as Directors under Item No. 2 to 3 of the Notice, are
also annexed.

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (the “Meeting”) is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and
vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. The instrument appointing the proxy
should, however, be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement
of the Meeting. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than
ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total
share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy
for any other person or shareholder.

3. Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the Meeting are requested to send to the Company
a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorising their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

4. Brief resume of Directors including those proposed to be appointed / re-appointed, nature of their expertise in specific functional
areas, names of companies in which they hold directorships and memberships / chairmanships of Board Committees, shareholding
and relationships between directors inter-se as stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange
are provided.

5. Members are requested to bring their attendance slip along with their copy of Annual Report to the Meeting.

6. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote.

7. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Statement are open for inspection by the members at the
Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except Sundays, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting.

8. The Company has notified closure of Register of Members and Share Transfer Books from 25.09.2017 to 26.09.2017 (both days
inclusive) for determining the names of members eligible for dividend on Equity Shares, if declared at the Meeting.

9. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immediately any change in their address or bank mandates
to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical
form are requested to advise any change in their address or bank mandates immediately to the Company / XL Softech Systems
Ltd.

10. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every
participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their
Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can
submit their PAN to the Company / XL Softech Systems Ltd.

11. Members holding shares in single name and physical form are advised to make nomination in respect of their shareholding in
the Company. The nomination form can be downloaded from the Company’s website www.panyamcements.com under the
section ‘Investor Relations’.

12. Members who hold shares in physical form in multiple folios in identical names or joint holding in the same order of names are
requested to send the share certificates to XL Softech Systems Ltd, for consolidation into a single folio.

13. Non-Resident Indian Members are requested to inform XL Softech Systems Ltd, immediately of:

(a) Change in their residential status on return to India for permanent settlement.

(b) Particulars of their bank account maintained in India with complete name, branch, account type, account number and
address of the bank with pin code number, if not furnished earlier.

14. To support the ‘Green Initiative’, members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their
e-mail address with XL Softech Systems Ltd/Depositories for receiving all communication including Annual Report, Notices,
Circulars, etc. from the Company electronically.

15. The Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2016-17 is being sent by electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail
addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories, unless any Member has requested for a physical copy of the same. For
Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, physical copies are being sent by the permitted mode.

16. The Annual Report of your company for the financial year 2016-17 would also be made available in the Company’s website”
www.panyamcements.com

17. In compliance with the provisions of section 108 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder, the Members are provided with
the facility to cast their vote electronically, through the e-voting services provided by CDSL, on all resolutions set forth in this
Notice.
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Regd. Office
C-1, Industrial Estate, Nandyal - 518 502,
Kurnool District, Andhra Pradesh
CIN: L26940AP1955PLC000546

Place: Nandyal
Dt:- 26th August, 2017

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the EGM Notice dated 29th December, 2015 and the Explanatory Statement annexed
thereto, duly passed by the shareholders on 25th January, 2016 with regard to issue of 8,43,060 Equity Share Warrants
convertible into 8,43,060  Equity Shares, to be issued and allotted on preferential basis pursuant to Section 62(1)(c) read with
Section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable provisions of Companies (Share Capital and Debenture Rules), 2014
and also in pursuance of Chapter VII of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (“SEBI ICDR Regulations”) (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment (s)
thereof, for the time being in force), the following clauses/provisions in the said EGM resolutions and the Explanatory
Statement annexed thereto, be and are hereby amended/ratified:

“RESOLVED THAT “ in  the Table of Name of Proposed Allottees” as appearing in the EGM Notice dated 29th December,
2015 (passed on 25.01.2016) the names of the ultimate beneficial owners of the proposed allottees shall be substituted and
read as under in accordance with Regulation 73(1)(e) of SEBI/CDR Regulations:

S.No.
Name of the
Proposed
Allottee

Category
of

Persons

EW India
Special Assets
Fund Pte Ltd

1. FII/FPIs

ECap
Equities
Limited

2.
Private

Corporate
Bodies

If allottee is not a natural
person, identity of the natural
person who are the ultimate

beneficial owner of the shares
proposed to be issued, if

applicable

No. of
Convertible

warrants
allotted

Pre
Preferential
allotment

Post preferential
Allotment (Assuming

full Conversion of
warrants)

No. of
Shares

%
No. of
Shares

%

GAMLA
Livforsakringsaktiebolaget

SEB Trygg Liv
(Registered Insurance

Company)
PAN No. Not Applicable

(Benificial Owner is a foreign
Company)

Edelweiss Financial Services
Limited (Domestic Listed

Entity)
PAN No. AAACE1461E

678,663

164,397

-

-

-

-

678,663

164,397

4.02

0.98%
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For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable
for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits
of the sequence number in the PAN field.

In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0’s
before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters.
Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001
in the PAN field.

Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company records
for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the company
records for the said demat account or folio.

Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details
are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the member id folio
number in the Dividend Bank details field.

PAN*

DOB#

Dividend Bank
Details #

(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection screen. However, members holding
shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login
password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for
resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL
platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential.

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

(xii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for voting.
Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies
that you dissent to the Resolution.

(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection screen. However, members holding
shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login
password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for
resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL
platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential.
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(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details  can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

(xii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for voting.
Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies
that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you
wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

(xv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xvi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then enter the User ID and the image verification code and click
on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

• Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to log on to https://www.evotingindia.co.in
and register themselves as Corporates.

• They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

• After receiving the login details  they have to create a user who would be able to link the account(s ) which they wish to vote on.

• The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be
able to cast their vote.

• They should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour
of the Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case of members receiving the physical copy:

(A) Please follow all steps from sl. no. (i) to sl. no. (xvii) above to cast vote.

(B) The voting period begins on <Date and Time> and ends on <Date and Time>. During this period shareholders’ of the Company,
holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of <Record Date>, may
cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(C) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e
voting manual available at www.evotingindia.co.in under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

18. Kindly note that the Shareholders can opt only one mode of voting, i.e. either by Physical Ballot or e-voting. If you are opting
for e-voting, then do not vote by Physical Ballot also and vice versa. However, in case the Shareholders cast their vote by
Physical Ballot and e-voting, then voting done through valid Physical Ballot shall prevail and voting done by e-voting will
be treated as invalid.

19. The voting period begins at 9.00  A.M. on 23rd September,2017 and ends at 5.00 P.M. on 25th   September, 2017. The e-voting
module shall also be disabled by CSDL for voting thereafter.

20. The Company has appointed Mr.G.M.V.Dhanunjaya Rao, Company Secretary, Flat No. 2A, Cheruku Apartments, Door No.3
6-653/1, Street No.9, Himayatnagar, Hyderabad 500 029, who in the opinion of the Board is a duly qualified person, as a
Scrutinizer who will collate the electronic voting process in a fair and transparent manner.  The Scrutinizer shall within a
period of three working days from the date of conclusion of the shareholders meeting, submit his report after consolidation
of e-voting and the votes in the shareholders meeting, cast in favour of or against, if any, to the Chairman of the Company.
Results will be uploaded on the company’s website as well as intimated to the Stock Exchange (BSE).

21. The Scrutinizer will submit his report to the Chairman of the Company after completion of the scrutiny of the e-voting process
and the results  will be announced at the Registered Office of the Company situate at C-1, Industrial Estate, Nandyal-518 502,
Kurnool District, Andhra Pradesh on 27th September 2017.

Information as required by clause 49 (VIA) of the Listing Agreement:

As required by clause 49(VIA) of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange, the information relating to the Directors
proposed to be appointed/re-appointed is provided hereunder:

Item No.2:

Dr. Ramakrishna Prasad Sunkara, aged about 71 years, is a Doctor by Profession.having practice at USA. He is having a total
experience of about 39 years in medical field.. His guidance and services have been immense for further growth of the
company.

The instructions for members for voting electronically are as under:-

In case of members receiving e-mail:

(i) Log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com

(ii) Click on “Shareholders” tab.

(iii) Now, select the “COMPANY NAME” from the drop down menu and click on “SUBMIT”

(iv) Now Enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of
any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:
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By Order of the Board of Directors
For Panyam Cements & Mineral Industries Ltd

Place: Nandyal
Dt:- 26th August, 2017

S. SREEDHAR REDDY
Regd. Office Managing Director
C-1, Industrial Estate
Nandyal - 518 502,
Kurnool District, Andhra Pradesh
CIN: L26940AP1955PLC000546
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Details of Directors seeking Appointment/Re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting:-

Date of Birth 16.11.1946 12-01-1979

Date of Appointment 26.11.1994 13-08-2014

Qualifications MBBS B. Tech

Expertise in specific
functional areas By Profession Doctor Academician by Profession

Directorships held in • Sujala Feeds Pvt Ltd
other companies • Nandi Pipes Pvt Ltd.
(excluding foreign • Sreekanth Trading Pvt Ltd
companies) NIL • Nandi Pipes Hyderabad Pvt Ltd

• Nandi Milk Products Pvt Ltd.
• S.P.Y.Agro Industries Ltd
• Nandi PVC Products Pvt Ltd
• Monarch Water Container Pvt.Ltd.
• Integrated Thermo Plastics Limited
• Sreekanth Pipes Private Limited (Part IX)
• Nandi Polymers India Private Limited
• Anantha PVC Pipes Pvt.Ltd.(Part XI)
• Nandi Water Containers Private Ltd.
• Telangana Pipes Private Limited
• Sanj Feed Technologies Pvt.Ltd.

Memberships/
Chairmanships
of committees of
other companies
(includes only Audit Nil Nil
Committee and
Shareholders/
Investors Grievance
Committee)

Number of shares
held in the Company 135 1073081

Particulars Dr. Ramakrishna Prasad Sunkara Vemuri Aravinda Rani

Item No.3:

Mrs. Vemuri Aravinda Rani, aged about 38 years, is a graduate in Mechanical Engineering from the prestigious GPREC Kurnool.
An academician by profession now, she is the key founder member of Nandi academy, an international standards based school that
offers all-round development of students through project based learning, adopting varied curriculum like Exceed, Multiple
intelligence techniques etc with CBSE and IGCSE affiliations.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUIANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

Item No.4:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Act read with applicable Rules framed thereunder, M/s Brahmayya & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, Adoni. the present Auditors of the Company complete their term as Auditors.

In view of the above, M/s.K.S.Rao and Co., Chartered Accountants. Hyderabad having Registration No. 003109S, have been
appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of five years commencing from the Company’s financial
year 2017-18 to hold office from the conclusion of the 61st Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 66th Annual
General Meeting, subject to ratification of their appointment by the Members at every intervening Annual General Meeting on
a remuneration plus applicable taxes, out-of-pocket expenses, etc. incurred in connection with the Audit as may be decided by
theBoard of Directors in consultation with the Auditors.

The Board commends the Resolution at Item No.4 for approval by the Members.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are concerned or interested in the Resolution at Item No.4
of the Notice.

Item No.5

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the
remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors has to be ratified by the Shareholders of the Company.

Accordingly, consent of the Members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out at Item No.5 of the Notice for
ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the Financial Year ending 31st March, 2018.

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No.5 of the Notice.

The Directors recommend the Resolution as stated at Item No 5 of the Notice for approval of the Members by way of an Ordinary
Resolution.

Item No.6

The shareholders of the company at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 25th January, 2016 passed necessary resolution
to issue 8,43,060 Nos. of Equity Share Warrants convertible into 8,43,060 Equity Shares on preferential basis. However ratification
in relation to the ultimate beneficiary owners of the equity shares to be allotted upon conversion of share warrants with exact
entity’s name is required to be mentioned, as the ultimate beneficial owners name mentioned earlier in the EGM Notice dated  29th
December, 2015 do not correctly reflect the same. Hence as advised by the Stock Exchange and in order to comply with Regulation
73(1)(e) of the SEBI regulations, necessary changes are made in the EGM resolution as set out in the notice. Accordingly the
ultimate beneficiary owners of the proposed allottees i.e (1) EW India Special Assets Fund Pte Ltd., and (2) Ecap Equities Limited
are (1)GAMLA Livforsakringsaktiebolaget SEB Trygg Liv(registered Insurance Company) and (2) Ecap Equities Limited is a
subsidiary of Edelweiss Financial Services Limited, which is a public limited company in India respectively.

None of the directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) of the Company or any relatives of such Director(s) or KMPs, are in any
way concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the proposed Resolution, except to the extent of their equity holdings in
the Company, if any.

The Directors recommend the Resolution as stated at item No. 6 of the Notice for approval of the Member by way of an Ordinary
Resolutions.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT :

T o
The Members

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 61st Annual Report and Audited Statements of Accounts for the
year ended 31st March, 2017:

Year ended
31st March

2016

Year ended
31st March

2017

(Rs.in lakhs)

OPERATIONS:

The Company has produced 5,74,882 M.Tonnes of cement during the year 2016-17, as against 5,89,660 M. Tonnes produced during
the previous year. The performance of the Company was satisfactory. The market conditions have continued at the same level as was
prevailing in the last year. The gross sales for the year under report was Rs.26655.42 lakhs as against Rs.27303.31 lakhs in the
previous year. The Net profit after tax for the year was Rs.424.03 lakhs as against net profit of Rs.1068.38  lakhs.

As stated in our  last  year Annual Report, the developer Greenage Griha Nirman Private Limited (formerly known as Bhimshankar
Realtors Private Limited) has Completed construction of all the blocks except two blocks. which are under final stage of construction

Income:

Gross Sales of manufactured products .. 26655.42 27303.31

Less: Excise Duty and Sales Tax .. 5847.39 6048.30

------------ ------------

Net Sales of manufactured products .. 20808.03 21255.01

Other Income .. 1288.04 996.69

------------ ------------

Total . . 22096.07 22251.70

------------ ------------

Profit before Interest and Depreciation .. 3024.64 3160.19
Less: Interest and Finance charges .. 1797.39 1402.11
Less: Depreciation .. 701.51  626.74

------------ ------------

Net Profit before Exceptional Extra Ordinary Items and Tax 525.74 1131.74
Add Exceptional Items on transfer of Wire Division Land 23.29 58.64
Property under Joint Development Agreement ------------ ------------

Net Profit before tax 549.03 1190.38
Less Provision for - Income Tax for the year (MAT) 125.00 122.00
Deferred Tax Liability ------------ ------------
Net Profit after tax 424.03 1068.38

Loss Brought Forward from previous year (-) 2420.18 (-) 3488.56
Depreciation on Fixed Assets whose
Useful life is over ------------ ------------

Loss carried to Balance Sheet (-)1996.15 (-)2420.18
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FINANCIAL RESULTS :

and is expected to be completed by the end of next year i.e.,
31/12/2018, with grace period of six months. The Flatsunder
these two blocks ie. F-Fern and G-Ginger are premium
apartments consisting of 64 apartments in each block which
are of large in size.

MODERNISATION OF THE CEMENT UNIT:

As stated in our last year Annual Report, the modernization
works for improving the efficiency and productivity to reduce
the operational costs and cutting down of logistics has been
put on hold to stabilize the operations of the unit.

The Railway Siding works have been completed and the same
has been cleared by the Railway Authorities. We have started
dispatching of cement and also started getting coal by rakes.
This has resulted in reducing the logistic costs.  Further, the
secondary crusher works have been completed successfully
and the same is under operation and getting good results. The
output of the raw mills has increased considerably. This has
in turn has resulted in the reduction of power consumption in
the raw mills sections. We have installed a bucket elevator for
the transportation of ground raw meal from the mills in place
of  F.K.Pumps and Air Lift Pump. This has resulted in
reduction of power consumption and also facilitated the
transfer of material among the storage and blending silos. As
per the Central Pollution Control norms, the modification of
works in respect of Kiln 1 are completed and for No.3 is under
installation.

DIVIDEND:

Your Directors regret their inability to recommend any
dividend on Equity Shares in view of the carry forward losses.
Consequently the payment of dividend in respect of
Redeemable “C” Cumulative Preference Shares held by the
Financial Institutions also has been passed over.

FIXED DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any Fixed Deposit during the
year and there are no fixed deposits outstanding as on 31st
March, 2017.

INSURANCE:

The assets of the Company are adequately insured.

CURRENT YEAR PROSPECTS:

The efforts taken by the management to improve the
performance of the company has started yielding improved
results. Cement demand in India is expected to increase due to
Government’s push for large infrastructure projects. The
housing sector is the biggest demand driver of cement,
accounting for 67 per cent of the total consumption in India.
Some of the recent major government initiatives such as
development of about 98 smart cities are expected to provide
a major boost to the cement sector. Further about 10-18%
growth in demand is expected from two Telugu States viz.
Telangana and Andhra Pradesh during next 2-3 years due to
various heavy projects undertaken by the respective
Governments.

CONVERSION OF WARRANTS:

Pursuant to Section 42 and 62 and all other applicable

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 14 of
the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities)
Rules, 2014 read with the enabling provisions of the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company
and pursuant to the approval obtained from the shareholders
in their Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 25th January,
2016, the Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting
held on 17th March, 2016 have issued 8,43,060 Convertible
warrants at a price of Rs.84.61 per warrant (including  premium
of Rs.74.61 per warrant) with option to the allottes to convert
the said warrants into equity within a period of 18 months
from the date of issue of such warrants to M/s.EW India Special
Assets Pte. Ltd., and M/s.Ecap Equities Limited.

The said allottees have requested the company to convert the
warrants into equity on 15th March, 2017 and also they have
remitted the balance amount of Rs.5,34,98,481/- (being the
balance 75% of the total amount)  on 1st March, 2017.
Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the Company at their
meeting held on 1st March, 2017 have issued and allotted
8,43,060 Equity Shares to the said allottees, subject to the
approval of the same by the BSE. The company has already
submitted an application to BSE for listing of the said shares
and the same is pending before BSE.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

The Company continued to enjoy peaceful industrial relations
during the year.

EMPLOYEES:

Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere
appreciation of the whole-hearted co-operation extended and
the valuable contribution made by the employees at all levels.

AUDITORS:

M/s. K.S.Rao & Co., (Firm Registration No. 003109S),
Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad, were appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 years upon
the recommendation of the Audit Committee at its meeting
held on 26th August, 2017 by the Board in its meeting held
on 26th August, 2017, subject to the members ratification
every year to comply with the Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Accordingly, a resolution for their appointment
will be placed at the ensuing Annual General Meeting for
members’ approval.

AUDITOR’S REPORT:

As regards non-provision of gratuity, superannuation and
leave encashment liability on actuarial valuation, it is
provided on the retirement of employees on a consistent basis
and the liability is not ascertained.

As regards non-remittance of undisputed statutory dues as
mentioned in para vii(a) of Annexure to Auditors’ Report and
dues to banks as mentioned in para (ix) of the Annexure to the
Report, the Company is clearing the statutory dues in a phased
manner.

COST AUDIT:

The Central Government has ordered the audit of cost
accounts relating to manufacture of cement for the financial
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year ended 31st March, 2017. With the approval of the Central
Government, M/s. Aruna Prasad & Co., Cost Accountants,
Chennai have been appointed to audit the cost accounts. The
Cost Audit is under progress.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

The Board has appointed M/s. GMVDR Associates, Practising
Company Secretaries to conduct Secretarial Audit for the FY
2016-17. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year
ended March 31, 2017 is annexed to this Report as
Annexure - III The qaulification / remarks made in the
Secretarial Audit Report are self - explanatory

DIRECTORS:

In terms of the Articles of Association of the Company, Dr.
Ramakrishna Prasad  and Smt. Aravinda Rani Vemuri will
retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and
being eligible offer themselves for re-appointment.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has received necessary declaration from all the
Independent Directors under Section 149(7) of the Companies
Act, 2013, that they meet the criteria of independence laid
down in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

BOARD EVALUATION:

The Board evaluated the effectiveness of its functioning and
that of the Committees and individual Directors by seeking
their inputs on various aspects of Board/Committee
Governance.

The aspects covered in the evaluation included the
contribution to and monitoring of corporate governance
practices, participation in the long term strategic planning
and the fulfillment of Directors’ obligation and fiduciary
responsibilities, including but not limited to, active
participation at the Board and Committee Meetings.

The Chairman of the Board has one-on-one meetings with the
independent directors and the Chairman of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee had one-on-one meetings with
the Executive and Non-Executive Directors. These meetings
were intended to obtain Directors’ inputs on effectiveness of
Board/Committee processes.

The Board considered and discussed the inputs received from
the Directors.

Further, the independent Directors at their meeting, reviewed
the performance of Board, Chairman of the Board and Non-
Executive Directors.

VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Vigil Mechanism of the Company, which also incorporates
a whistle blower policy in terms of the Listing Agreement,
includes an Ethics and Compliance Task Force comprising
Senior Executives of the Company, Protected disclosures can
be made by a whistle blower through an e-mail or a letter to
the Task Force or to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.
The Policy on Vigil Mechanism and whistle blower policy
may be accessed on the company’s website at the link http: /
www.panyamcements.com.

APPOINTMENT OF WOMAN DIRECTOR
To comply with the requirements of Section 149(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with listing Agreement executed
with BSE Limited, Mrs. V. Aravinda Rani was appointed as a
Non-Executive Woman Director on the Board of the Company
with effect from August 13, 2014.

KMPS OTHER THAN DIRECTORS:
In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange, Sri. S.
Sreedhar Reddy, Managing Director and Sri S. Nageswara
Reddy, Chief Financial Officer of the Company have been
designated as the KMPs of the Company.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board of Directors of your Company met 10 times during
the year to deliberate on various matters. Further details on
the Board of Directors are provided in the Corporate
Governance Report forming part of this Annual Report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit Committee was reconstituted with the following
members Sri P.Jayarama Reddy, Sri V. Ramnath and Sri
S.Panduranga Rao. The Committee comprises of majority of
independent directors with Sri P.Jayarama Reddy being the
Chairman. Sri. S Sreedhar Reddy, Managing Director and Sri.
S. Nageswar Reddy, CFO are the permanent invitees. Further
details relating to the Audit Committee are provided in the
Corporate Governance Report forming part of this Annual
Report.

During the year, all the recommendations made by the Audit
Committee were accepted by the Board.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
In terms of the provisions of Section 135 of the Act read with
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules,
2014, the Board of Directors of your Company has constituted
a Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”) Committee which
is chaired by Sri. V. Suresh Kumar The other Members of the
Committee are Sri. P.J. Reddy Independent Director,
Sri.V. Ramnath, Non-Executive Director. Your Company also
has in place a CSR Policy which is accessible on your
Company’s website viz. www.panyamcements.com.

The Company has taken various Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) activity around the factory site since
its inception. The Company has taken appropriate steps to the
possible extent to implement CSR activities for the
development of areas surrounding the company in particular
and other areas in general.

In view of the in adequate net profits during the last three
years, the company could not spent any amount on CSR
activities.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Your Directors reaffirm their continued commitment to good
corporate governance practices. During the year under review,
your company was in compliance with the provisions of
Listing Regulations relating to Corporate Governance, as set
out by Securities Exchange Board of India.

A separate report on Corporate Governance is incorporated
along with a certificate from the Auditors of the Company
regarding compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance and are given separately as a part of the Directors’
Report. Further as a part of the report, “Management Discussion
and Analysis” has also been furnished.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: To the
best of their knowledge and belief and according to the
information and explanations obtained by them, your
Directors make the following statements in terms of Section
134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013:-

i. That in the preparation of the annual Accounts, the
applicable accounting standards had been followed,
with proper explanation, and that there were no
materials departures.

ii. That the Directors had selected such accounting
policies applied consistently, and made judgment and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year, and of the
profit of the Company for the year.

iii. That the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care
for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of  Companies Act,
2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company, and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

iv. That the annual financial statements have been on a
going concern basis.

v. That proper internal financial controls were in place
and that the financial controls were adequate and were
operating effectively.

vi. That systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws were in place and
were adequate and operating effectively.

DISCLOSURE AS PER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF
WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013.

The Company has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment
at the work place and has adopted a policy on prevention,
prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace
in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013 and the Rules there under.

The Company has no such cases of sexual harassment at
workplace.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING/OUTGO:

Particulars of Energy Conservation, Technology Absorption
and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo required under
section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are set out in the Annexure
I and forms part of the report.

Please refer to form No. AOC-2 in Annexure - V for the details
of related party contracts are arrangements.

Listing Agreement:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), on
September 2, 2015, issued SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, with the aim
to consolidate and streamline the provisions of the Listing
Agreement for different segments of capital markets to ensure
better enforceability. The said regulations were effective
December 1, 2015. Accordingly, all listed entities were
required to enter into the Listing Agreement within 6 months
from the effective date. The Company entered into Listing
Agreement with BSE Limited on 29th February, 2016
wherein the Equity Shares and Non Convertible Bonds issued
by the Company are listed.

The Equity/Preference Shares of the Company are listed on
the BSE Limited and the annual listing fee was paid to the
said Stock Exchange for the financial year 2016-17 on 7th
April, 2017

RISK MANAGEMENT

A Special Team with Senor Executives has been formed which
has been entrusted with the responsibility to assist the
Managing Director in (a) Over seeking and approving the
Company’s enterprise risk management frame work, and (b)
Overseeking that all the risks that the operation faces such as
strategic, financial, credit market, liquidity, security, property,
IT, legal, regulatory, reputational and other risks have been
identified and assessed and there is an adequate risk
management infrastructure in place capable of addressing
those risks.

The Company manages, monitors and reports on the principal
risks and uncertainties that can impact its ability to achieve
its strategic objectives.  The Company’s management systems,
organizational structures, processes, standards, code of
conduct and behaviors together form the Management and
business the Company.

The Company has introduced several improvements to
Integrated Enterprise Risk Management, Internal controls,
Management and Assurance frameworks and processes to
drive a common integrated view of risks, optimal risk
mitigation responses and efficient management of internal
control and assurance activities.  This integration is enabled
by all three being fully aligned across country wide Risk
Management, Internal Control and Internal Auditor
methodologies and processes.

CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH
RELATED PARTIES:

All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the
Company during the financial year with related parties were
in the ordinary course of business and at an arm’s length basis.
During the year, the Company had not entered into any
contract/ arrangement / transaction with related parties which
could be considered material in accordance with the policy of
the Company on materiality of related party transactions.

There are no materially significant related party transactions
that may have potential conflict with interest of the Company
at large. Please refer to form No. AOC-2 in Annexure - V for
the details of related party contracts are arrangements.
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By Order of the Board of Directors
For Panyam Cements & Mineral Industries Ltd

ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017:

ANNEXURE I

A. Conservation of Energy:

(a) Energy conservation measures taken:

High Efficiency fans are being installed, Raw Mills output has increased around 30% which will
save atleast 5% of power consumption in this section by installation of secondary crusher.

Installation of VRPM is being taken up to increase the output of cement mills by about 60% so
that power consumption can be reduced by 10%.

To increase the Mills efficiency AIA liners are being installed in all the seven mills.

(b) Additional investments and proposals, if any, being implemented for reduction of
consumption of energy:

High Efficiency separators are being installed for better output and energy saving.

(c) Impact of the measures at (a) and (b) above for reduction of energy consumption and
consequent impact on the cost of production:

Savings on energy thereby reducing the cost of production.

(d) Total energy consumption per unit of production:

Particulars given in Form “A” annexed.

B ) Technology Absorption:

Particulars given in Form “B” annexed.

C ) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:

a) Activities relating to exports, initiatives  taken to increase the export, development of new
export market for products and services and export plans:

No exports were made during the year under review.

b) Total foreign exchange used:     Nil

c) Total Foreign Exchange earned  Nil

S. SREEDHAR REDDY
Managing Director

Place: Nandyal
Dt:- 26th August, 2017

V. SURESH KUMAR
Director

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE
COMPANIES

The Company is not having any Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures
and Associated Company.

EXTRACTION OR COMMENTS ON
QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE
REMARKS OR DISCLOSURES MADE BY THE
AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING COMPANY
SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS

Statutory Auditors of the Company and the Practicing
Company Secretary, who have conducted statutory audit and
Secretarial Audit have not made any adverse comments on
the activities of the Company for the financial year 2016-17.
The remarks made in the Auditors' Report and Secretarial
Audit Report are self - explanatory.

COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS
APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION AND
DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been
constituted by the Board in its meeting held on 30th March,
2015 to ensure the appointment of persons having vide
exposure in their fields, having independence as defined in
the Act to be available for appointment as Director (The
Committee always keeps a list of eminent persons having
independence available for the Company’s requirement
depending upon vacancy on the Board). As regards
remuneration payable to Whole time Directors including
Managing Director, the Board will take collective decision
within the parameter of various statutes including Companies
Act, 2013 and Listing Agreement. The Committee will follow
the Company’s policy to discharge its duties whenever
necessity arises. It will not be out of place to mention that the
set policy being followed since inception of the Company to
ensure transparency.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements.  During the year, such
controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in
the design or operation were observed.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY,
AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE
END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY
TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE
AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There were no material changes and commitments, if any,
affecting the financial position of the company which have
occurred between the end of the financial year of the company
to which the financial statements relate and the date of the
report.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS
PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN
STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There were no significant and material orders passed by the
regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern
status and Company’s operations in future.

ANNUAL RETURN IN FORM MGT-9 FORMAT:

In terms of the provisions of Section 92 (3) of the Act read
with the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, an extract of the Annual Return of your Company
for the financial year ended 31st March, 2017 is given in
Annexure - IV.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Directors’ Report and the Management
Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s
objectives, projections, estimates, expectations or predictions
may be “forward looking statements” within the meaning of
applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results
could differ materially from those expressed or implied.
Important factors that could make a difference to your
Company’s operations include demand supply conditions,
finished goods prices, cyclical demand and pricing in your
Company’s principal markets, changes in Government
regulations, tax regimes, economic developments within
India within which your Company conducts business and
other factors such as litigation and labour negotiations. Your
Company is not obliged to publicly amend, modify or revise
any forward looking statements, on the basis of any
subsequent development, information or events or otherwise.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors are happy to acknowledge the financial
assistance given to the Company by the Banks and
Institutions, Debenture Holders, Stakeholders and business
associates. Your Directors also express their thanks to the
Central and State Government Departments for their co
operation and support and look forward to their continued
support in future. We thank our employees for their
contribution to your Company’s performance. We applaud
them for their superior levels of competence, dedication and
commitment to your Company



A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
NET PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX 54903138

ADJUSTMENT FOR :
Depreciation 70151491
Dividend Received 200
Interest received/paid 124156739 179739415
Profit/Loss on sale of Assets/investments

TOTAL 124156939 249890906 125733967

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
ADJUSTMENT FOR : 180637105
Trade and other receivables 50121960
Inventories 46229100
Trade payables and other Liabilities 56960105

Working Capital Changes(Use)       TOTAL 103189205 50121960 -53067245

Cash generated from Operations 127569861
Less:    Interest paid/Received 179739415 4156739
Less:    Direct Taxes paid

179739415 4156739 -175582676

N ET C A SH F LOW F R OM OP ER ATIN G AC TIV ITIES -48012815
Extra Ordinary / Exceptional Income from
Property under development 2328994 -50341809

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase/ sale of Fixed Assets 178916311
Purchase / sale of property under development 219500
Investments in Equity 500000000
Dividend received 200

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 678916311 219700 -678696611

C CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES -729038420
Issue of Share Capital /Warrants 53498481
In terest  received on  Long  Term Loans and Advances 120000000
Payment to Long Term Loans and Advances 153327796
Secured/Unsecured borrowings (Net) 662509900

N ET C A SHFLOW FR OM FIN A N C IN G A CTIV ITIES: 153327796 836008381 682680585

Net Increase/decrease in cash and cash equivalents -46357835
Cash and Cash equivalents as on 01.04.2016 65496883

Cash and Cash equivalents as on 31.03.2017 19139048

ANNEXURE - II Amount in Rupees

LESS ADD NET

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED - 31.03.2017

Place: Nandyal
Date: 30

th
 May, 2017

CA. B. DAIVADHEENAM REDDY
Partner
M.NO:026450

As Per our Report of even date attached
For Brahmayya & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Regn. No :000514S
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V. SURESHKUMAR
Director

S. SREEDHAR REDDY
Managing Director

For and on behalf of the Board
M/s. Panyam Cements & Mineral Industries Limited

S. NAGESWARA REDDY
Chief Financial Officer
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FORM 'A'
FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Particulars Unit
CEMENT DIVISION

31-03-2017      31-03-2016

A POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION:

1 ELECTRICITY

a) Purchased
Units 000KWH 57322 65148
Total Amount Rs.Lakhs            3800.73 4056.94
Average Rate Rs./KWH                 6.63 6.22

b) Own Generation
Units 000 KWH - -
Units per Litre of Diesel KWH - -
Cost per unit Rupees - -

2 COST(MINERAL COAL C-E/IMPORTED GRADE)

Quantity Tonnes 69831 90007
Total Cost Rs.lakhs 3800.73 4083.47
Average Rate Rs.per MT 5206.33 4536.85

3 FURNACE OIL

Quantity KILO LTS. - -
Total Cost Rs.lakhs - -
Average Rate Rupees - -

B CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION

Electricity KWH/tones 100 110
of cement

Coal Kgs/tonnes 121 153
of cement

FORM “B”

A. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (R & D)

1. Specific area in which R & D is carried out by
the Company:

The company is carrying out  R & D in fuel
consumption . Alternate fuels i.e. waste from
the basic drug industries was  tested and we
have already started  using these materials on
a trial basis, since last quarter.  This will reduce
the consumption of regular coal.

2 . Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts

The benefits will be arrived after completion
of these development works.

3 . Future course of action:

The Company has a system of continuously
evaluating various production processes for up
gradation

4. Expenditure on R and D:

No separate amount is incurred in respect of
Research and Development.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION,
ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION:

                    - Not applicable -
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We have not examined compliance by the Company with applicable financial laws, like direct and indirect tax laws, since the same
have been subject to review by statutory financial audit and other designated professionals.

During the period under review and as per the explanations and clarifications given to us and their presentations made by the
Management, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, etc. mentioned
above except the following:

a) It has been observed that the Company has issued 19,299 Redeemable ‘C’ Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs.100/-
each. The Company may consider the redemption of the same in accordance with the provisions of Sec.55 of the Act.

b) The company doesn’t have a Company Secretary as required under Section.203(1)(ii) of the Companies Act, 2013

c) The Company and/or Promoters have not complied with the provisions of Regulation 30(1) and 30(2) of SEBI (Substantial
Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

d) The Company and/or Promoters have not complied with the provisions of Regulation 5 and Regulation 7(2) of SEBI
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

e) The Company has not complied with the disclosure requirements as mentioned under Regulation 52 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015

We further report that:

a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive
Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during
the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

b) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent
at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on
the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

c) As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions of the Board were unanimous
and no dissenting views have been recorded.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations
of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period:

i. The company had allotted 648 Secured, Rated, Listed, Non Convertible, Redeemable, Debentures of Rs.10,00,000/-
each aggregating upto Rs.64.80 crores;

ii. The company had allotted 8,43,060 equity shares of Rs.10/- each upon conversion of convertible warrants. The
application for listing approval for the said shares is pending with BSE Limited;

For GMVDR & Associates
Company Secretaries

Place: Hyderabad (G.M.V. Dhanunjaya Rao)
Date: 26.08.2017    Proprietor

FCS# 9120; C.P # 5250

ANNEXURE-1
List of applicable laws:
• The Factories Act, 1948
• The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965
• The Environment (Protection) Act, 1986
• Industries (Development and Regulation) Act, 1951
• Mines Act, 1952

To,
The Members,
Panyam Cements and Mineral Industries Limited
Nandyal, Kurnool District.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practices by Panyam Cements And Mineral Industries Limited (hereinafter referred as “the company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted
in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our
opinion thereon.

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of the
management. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on
our audit. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness
of the contents of Secretarial records. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

Based on our verification of the company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct
of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the financial year ended on 31.03.2017 complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism
in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the
financial year ended on 31.03.2017, according to the provisions of:

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Byelaws framed thereunder;

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment only. The Company has not made any Overseas Direct Investment and not availed External Commercial Borrowings.

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI
Act’):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)
Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014
(Not Applicable as the Company has not formulated any such scheme during the Audit Period);

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,1993
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (Not Applicable as the
Company has not delisted its equity shares from any Stock exchange during the Audit Period); and

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)

(vi) Other laws applicable to the Company as per the representation made by the Management. (Refer Annexure – 1)

We have also examined compliance with the Secretarial Standards issued by the Company Secretaries of India and the Company has
complied with the Secretarial Standards.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT



FORM No. MGT. 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2017
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN L26940AP1955PLC000546

Registration Date 23.06.1955

Name of the Company Panyam Cements & Mineral Industries Ltd

Category / Sub-Category of the Company Public Company / Limited by Shares

Address of the Registered office and C1, Industrial Estate, Bommalasatram,
contact details Nandyal - 518502, (A.P)

Tel : 08514-222274
Email: regoffice@panyamcements.com

Whether listed company Yes / No Yes

Name, Address and Contact details of M/s X L Softech Systems Ltd
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any 3, Sagar Society, Road No - 2

Banjara Hills, Hyderabad - 500 034, (TS)
Tele: 040-23545913/14/15, Fax: 040-23553214
Email: xlfield@rediffmail.com

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

S.No. Name and Description of main
Products/service

NIC Code of the
Product / Service

% to total turnover
of the company

1. Ordinary Portland Cement,       2394 100
Portland Pozzolana
Cement and Portland Slag Cement

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

S.No.
Name and Address

of the Company
CIN / GIN

Applicable
Section

1.

No Subsidiary and Associate Companies

Holding/Subsidary/
Associate

% of Shares
Held

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the end of
the year

Changes during
the year

Demat Physical Total
% of
Total

Shares
Demat Physical Total

% of
Total

Shares

No. of
Shares

% Change
during the year

A. Promoters
(1) Indian 8408679 500 8409179 52.50 8873229 500 8873729 55.40 464550 2.90
g) Individual / HUF
h) Central Govt
i) State Govt (s)
j) Bodies Corp.
k) Banks/FI
l) Any Other..
Sub-total (A) (1):- 8408679 500 8409179 52.50 8873229 500 8873729 55.40 464550 2.90

(2) Foreign
a) NRIs - Individuals
b) Other - Individuals
c) Bodies Corp.
d) Banks / FI
e) Any Other....
Sub-total (A) (2):- 8408679 500 8409179 52.50 8873229 500 8873729 55.40 464550 2.90

Total shareholding of
Promoter (A)=(A)(1)+(A)( 2)

B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds 600 450 1050 0.01 600 450 1050 0.01 0 0
b) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0.00 10050 0 10050 0.06 10050 0.06
c) Central Govt
d) State Govt(s)
e) Venture Capital Funds
f) Insurance Companies 57260 850 58110 0.36 57260 850 58110 0.36 0 0
g) FIIs 2588484 0 2588484 16.16 0 0 0 0 (2588484) (16.16)
h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds
i) Others (specify)
Sub-total (B)(1):- 2646344 1300 2647644 16.53 67910 1300 69210 0.43 (2578434) (16.10)

2.Non-Institutions
i) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(1):-
2.Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian 203844 70130 273974 1.71 1384065 70080 1454145 9.08 1180171 7.37
ii) Overseas
b) Individuals
i) Individual shareholders 1232090 427130 1659220 10.36 2579818 364680 2944498 18.38 1285278 8.02
holding nominal share
capital upto Rs. 1 lakh
ii) Individual shareholders 2775855 199810 2975665 18.58 2488324 0 2488324 15.53 (487341) (3.05)
holding nominal share
capital in excess of
Rs 1 lakh
c) Others (specify) 43501 310 43811 0.27 85617 310 85927 0.54 42116 0.27
Bodies (Clearingmem) 8646 0 8646 0.05 102306 0 102306 0.64 93660 0.58
Sub-total (B)(2):- 4263936 697380 4961316 30.97 6640130 435070 7075200 44.17 2113884 13.19

Total Public Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1) + (B)(2) 6910280 698680 7608960 47.50 6708040 436370 7144410 44.60 (464550) (2.90)
C. Shares held by Custodian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
for GDRs & ADRs

GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C) 15318959 699180 16018139 100 15581269 436870 16018139 100 0 0
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ii) Share Holding of Promotors

Sl.
No.

Shareholder's Name Shareholders' at the End of the yearShareholders' at the Beginning of
the year

No. of
Shares

% of Total
Shares
of the

Company

% of Shares
Pledged

Encumbed
to total Shares

No. of
Shares

% of Total
Shares
of the

Company

% of Shares
Pledged

Encumbed
to total Shares

% change
in share

holding during
the year

1 S.P.Y.Reddy 1681404 10.50 100 1731404 10.81 100 0.31
2 S.Sreedhar Reddy 1822307 11.38 98.38 2076007 12.96 99.98 1.58
3 V.Suresh Kumar 1843752 11.51 100 1878102 11.72 100 0.21
4 S.Sujala 1106274 6.91 100 1142774 7.13 100 0.22
5 V.Aravinda Rani 1033081 6.45 100 1073081 6.70 100 0.25
6 S.Parvathi 921861 5.76 100 971861 6.07 100 0.31
7 Francis Reddy 500 0.00 0 500 0.00 0 0

Total 8409179 52.50 99.50 8873729 55.40 99.99 2.88

(i ii ) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Sl.
No.

Cummulative Shareholding
during the year

Shareholder's at the Beginning
of the year

No. of
Shares

% of Total Shares
of the Company

No. of
Shares

% of Total Shares
of the Company

1 S.P.Y.Reddy 1681404 10.50
Beginning of the Year

Purchased - 21/04/2016 40000 0.06 1721404 10.75

Purchased - 27/04/2016 10000 0.06 1731404 10.81

End of the Year 1731404 10.81

2 S.Sreedhar Reddy 1822307 11.38
Beginning of the Year

Purchased - 11/04/2016 150000 0.93 1972307 12.31

Purchased - 20/04/2016 16000 0.10 1988307 12.41

Purchased - 22/04/2016 19631 0.12 2007938 12.53

Purchased - 25/04/2016 1500 0.01 2009438 12.54

Purchased - 26/04/2016 7340 0.05 2016778 12.59

Purchased - 27/04/2016 10000 0.06 2026778 1265

Purchased - 28/04/2016 41000 0.26 2067778 12.91

Purchased - 29/04/2016 20000 0.12 2087778 13.03

Purchased - 05/08/2016 1700 0.01 2089478 13.04

Sold - 17/03/2017 (13471) (0.08) 2076007 12.96

End of the Year 2076007 12.96

3 V.Suresh Kumar 1843752 11.51
Beginning of the Year

Purchased on 21/04/2016 24350 0.15 1868102 11.66

Purchased on 27/04/2016 10000 0.06 1878102 11.72

End of the Year 1878102 11.72
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Sl.
No.

Cummulative Shareholding
during the year

Shareholder's at the
Beginning of the year

No. of
Shares

% of Total Shares
of the Company

No. of
Shares

% of Total Shares
of the Company

1 Rajasthan Global Securities Pvt Ltd 0 0.00 595213 3.72

2 Kali Prasad Sunkara 437400 2.73 437400 2.73

3 Nikita Siddartha Mehta 0 0.00 180000 1.12

4 Dheeraj Kumar Lohia 0 0.00 105337 0.66

5 Porinju V Veliyath 0 0.00 100000 0.62

6. Jaideep Sampat 0 0.00 100000 0.62

7 Edelweiss Broking Ltd 2510 0.02 85283 0.53

8 Rajesh Choudhary 38280 0.24 80843 0.50

9 L Rama Devi 73300 0.46 73300 0.46

1 0 SSJ Finance & Securities Pvt Ltd 44398 0.28 68597 0.43

Shareholder's Name

Sl.
No.

Cummulative Shareholding
during the year

Shareholder's at the Beginning
of the year

No. of
Shares

% of Total Shares
of the Company

No. of
Shares

% of Total Shares
of the Company

4 S.Sujala 1106274 6.91
Beginning of the Year

Purchased on 21/04/2016 26500 0.16 1132774 7.07

Purchased on 27/04/2016 10000 0.06 1142774 7.13

End of the Year 1142774 7.13

5 V.Aravinda Rani 1033081 6.45
Beginning of the Year

Purchased on 21/04/2016 30000 0.19 1063081 6.64

Purchased on 27/04/2016 10000 0.06 1073081 6.70

End of the Year 1073081 6.70

6 S.Parvathi 921861 5.76
Beginning of the Year

Purchased on 21/04/2016 40000 0.25 961861 6.01

Purchased on 27/04/2016 10000 0.06 971861 6.07

End of the Year 971861 6.07
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(v). SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Date wise
Increase /

Decrease in
Shareholding

during the
year

Shareholding at the
beginning

of the year

Reason
Cumulative

Shareholding during
the year

Sl.
No.

For each of the
Directors and KMP

No. of
Shares

% of Total
Shares of the

Company

1 S.Sreedhar Reddy 1822307 11.38 253700
Beginning of the Year

Purchase on 11/04/2016 150000 0.93 1972307 Purchase 1972307 12.31

Purchase on 20/04/2016 16000 0.10 1988307 Purchase 1988307 12.41

Purchase on 22/04/2016 19631 0.12 2007938 Purchase 2007938 12.53

Purchase on 25/04/2016 1500 0.01 2009438 Purchase 2009438 12.54

Purchase on 26/04/2016 7340 0.05 2016778 Purchase 2016778 12.59

Purchase on 27/04/2016 10000 0.06 2026778 Purchase 2026778 12.65

Purchase on 28/04/2016 41000 0.26 2067778 Purchase 2067778 12.91

Purchase on 29/04/2016 20000 0.12 2087778 Purchase 2087778 13.03

Purchase on 05/08/2016 1700 0.01 2089478 Purchase 2089478 13.04

Sold on 17/03/2017 (13471) (0.08) 2076007 Sold 2076007 12.96

End of  t he Year  31.03.2017 2076007 12.96

2 V. Suresh Kumar 1843752 11.51
Biginning of the Year

Purchase on 21/04/2016 24350 0.15 1868102 Purchase 1868102 11.66

Purchase on 27/04/2016 10000 0.06 1878102 Purchase 1878102 11.72

End of the Year 1878102 11.72

3 V. Aravinda Rani 1033081 6.45 Purchase
Biginning of the Year

Purchase on 21/04/2016 30000 0.19 1063081 Purchase 1063081 6.64

Purchase on 27/04/2016 10000 0.06 1073081 Purchase 1073081 6.70

End of the Year 1073081 6.70

4 V. Ramnath 568550 3.55
Beginning of the Year

Sold 21/04/2016 66500 0.41 (66500) Sale (502050) 3.14

Sold 22/12/2016 502050 3.14 (502050) Sale 0 0

End of the Year 135 0

5 Dr. R.K Prasad Sunkara 156135 0.97

Sold on 11/04/2016 150000 0.94 (150000) Sale 6135 0.04

Sold on 24/02/2017 5000 0.03 (155000) Sale 1135 0.01

Sold on 28/03/2017 1000 0.01 (156000) Sale 135 0

End of the Year 135 0

V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company Including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment:
(In Rs. Lakhs)

Unsecured
Loans

Secured Loans
excluding
deposits

Deposits
Total

Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 6793.73 0 0 6793.73
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued but not due 1.27 0 0 1.27

Total (i+ii+iii) 6795.00 0 0 6795.00

Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year
• Addition 6856.03 0 0 6856.03
• Reduction 0 0 0 0

Net Change 6856.03 0 0 6856.03

Indebtedness at the end
of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 12656.15 0 0 12656.15
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued but not due 994.88 0 0 994.88

Total (i+ii+iii) 13651.03 0 0 13651.03

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: (in Rs)

Sl.
No.

Particulars of Remuneration Total AmountName of MD

S.Sreedhar Reddy         -
1 . Gross salary Rs. 18,00,000 Rs. 18,00,000

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) (Income- tax Act, 1961

2. Stock Option              -         -

3. Sweat Equity              -         -
4. Commission :

- as % of profit              -         -
- others, specify...

5. Others, please specify              -         -

Total (A) Rs. 18,00,000 Rs. 18,00,000
Ceiling as per the Act              -          -
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B. Remuneration to other directors:

Sl.
No.

Particulars of Remuneration Total AmountName of Director

3. Independent Directors P. Jaya Rama Reddy
S. Pandu Ranga Rao

• Fee for attending board committee meetings
• Commission
• Others, please specify

Total (1) Nill

4. Other Non-Executive Directors V. Ramnath
S. Rama Krishna Prasad
V. Suresh Kumar
V. Aravinda Rani

• Fee for attending board committee meetings -
• Commission
• Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B) = (1 + 2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other than MD / Manager / WTD

Sl.
No.

Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

1. Gross salary Rs. 10,80,000 Rs. 10,80,000
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961

2. Stock Option - -

3. Sweat Equity - -

4. Commission - -
-  as % of profit
-  others, specify...

5. Others, please specify - -

Total Rs. 10,80,000 Rs. 10,80,000

TotalS. Nageswara Reddy,
CFO

FORM No. AOC-2
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties
referred to in sub-section (1)of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length
transactions under third proviso thereto

[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)]

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:   NIL

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis:

Name(s) ofthe relatedparty
andnature of relationship

Nature of
contracts/

arrangements/
transactions

Duration
of the contracts/

arrangements/
transactions

Salient terms of the
contracts or arrange-
ments or transactions
including the value, if

any

Date(s)
o f

approval
by the
Board

Amount
paid as

advances,
if any

Sujala Pipes Private Limited Purchase/sale 12 months Purchase Rs.44036066
of material

SPY Reddy Education Society Purchase/sale 12 months Sale Rs.26000
of material

Sujala Infrastructure Pvt.Ltd. Purchase/sale 12 months Sale Rs.911190
of material

S.P.Y.Agro Industries Limited Purchase/sale 12 months Sale Rs.2892517
of material

Integrated Thermo Plastics Ltd Purchase/sale 12 months Sale Rs.44000
of material

Sujala Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. Purchase/sale 12 months Capital Rs.53778018
of material Purchase

VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type

Section of the
Companies

Act

Brief
Description

Details of Penalty/
Punishment/

Compounding fees
imposed

Authority
[RD/NCLT/COURT]

Appeal made,
if any (give

Details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

NIL

ANNEXURE - V
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:

1. Company’s Philosophy on Code of Governance:

The Company believes in adopting and adhering to the best corporate practice and continuously evaluate it against
each of such practices. The Company understands and respects its fiduciary role and responsibility to all stakeholders
and strives hard to meet their expectations. The Company believes that the Corporate Governance is an important tool
for shareholders protection and maximizing their long-term values.  Panyam Cements & Mineral Industries Limited
functions keeping in tune with this philosophy.

The fundamental objective of company’s Corporate Governance is to adopt a methodology, which enhances effectiveness,
better utilization of resources, transparency and harmonious relations between various interest groups. The company
has been regular in sending its quarterly compliance report on Corporate Governance to Stock Exchange.

2. Board of Directors:

The Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable, and the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchange govern the
composition of the Board of Directors of the Company.

The Board comprises of Managing Director and six other Directors. Amongst them, Managing Director is only the
Executive Director and all others are Non-Executive/Independent Directors.

The Board functions either as a full Board or through Committees. The Board and Committees meet at regular
intervals. Policy formulation, evaluation of performance and control functions vest with the Board, while the
Committees oversee the share transfers and audit functions.

The Board has constituted four committees viz. the Audit Committee, Share Transfer Committee, Shareholders’
Investors’ Grievance Committee and Remuneration Committee.

During the year 2016-17, 10 (Ten only) Board Meetings were convened on  2nd May, 2016; 27th May, 2016; 14th
July, 2016; 10th August, 2016; 10th September, 2016; 23rd September, 2016; 31st October, 2016; 10th November,
2016; 4th February, 2017 and 1st March, 2017:

The composition of Directors and the attendance at the Board Meetings during the year and the last Annual General
Meeting as also number of other Directorships and Committee Memberships are given below:

Sl.
No. Name of the Director

Catagory of
Directorship

No. of Board
Meetings
Attended

Attendance at
last AGM

held on 28th
Sept.2016

No.of other
Directorships

No. of Membership
Chairmanship in

Board / Committess
(Including our

Company)

1. Sri S.Sreedhar Reddy Promoter - 1 0 Yes 1 4 1
Managing Director

2 . Sri V. Suresh Kumar Promoter-Director 0 9 Yes 6 -

3 . Sri V. Ramnath Independent 0 2 N o 5 -
Non-Executive Director

4 . Dr.R.K. Prasad Sunkara NRI-Non-Executive 0 1 N o - -
Director

5 . Smt. V. Aravinda Rani Director 0 8 Yes 1 5 -

6 . Sri P.J. Reddy Independent Director 1 0 Yes - -

7 . Sri S. Panduranga Rao Independent Director 0 7 N o - -

3) Audit Committee:

The Committee’s composition and terms of reference are in compliance with the  provisions of
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations. Members of the
Audit Committee possess requisite qualifications.

The company continued to derive immense benefit from the deliberations of the Audit Committee
comprising of Sri P.J.Reddy; Sri V.Ramnath and Sri S.P.Rao who are independent and Non-Executive
Directors. The minutes of each Audit Committee are placed before and discussed by the Board of
Directors of the Company.

The Audit Committee met four times during the year i.e.27th May, 2016; 10th August, 2016; 10th
November, 2016 and 4th August, 2017.

The attendance at the Audit Committee Meetings is given below:

Sl.
No.

Name of the Member No. of Meetings Held No. of Meetings Attended

1. Sri P.J. Reddy 4 4

2. Sri V. Ramnath 4 2

3. Sri S.P. Rao 4 4

4) Remuneration Committee and Policy:

As there was no change in the remuneration payable to the Managing Director, the committee could
not meet during the financial year under review.

The role of the Committee is to determine the remuneration payable to the whole-time directors and
key managerial personnel taking into account their qualification, experience, expertise, contribution
and the prevailing levels of remuneration in companies of corresponding size and stature and
recommending the same to the Board for its approval

Details of remuneration to Directors for the year ended 31st March, 2017:

i ) Executive Directors:

The Managing Director has drawn an amount of Rs.18.00 lakhs towards salary for the year ended
31st March, 2017.

The tenure of office of the Managing Director is for five years from the date of appointment, and
can be terminated by either party by giving three months’ notice in writing. There is no separate
provision for payment of severance fees.

i i ) Non-Executive Directors:

No remuneration other than sitting fee is paid to Non-Executive Directors.

5 a) Share Transfer Committee:

During the year 2016-17, the Committee met 16 times. All shares received for transfer were
registered in favour of the transferees and dispatched within a month’s time, if the documents
received were in order.

During the year 2016-2017, there were no requests pending for transfer.

The attendance at the Share Transfer Committee Meetings is given below:

Sl.
No.

Name of the Member No. of Meetings Held No. of Meetings Attended

1 Sri S. Sreedhar Reddy 1 6 0 7
2. Smt. V. Aravinda Rani 1 6 0 6
3. Sri P.J. Reddy 1 6 1 3
4. Sri S.P. Rao 1 8 0 7
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b). Shareholders/Investors’ Grievance Committee:

The Shareholders/Investors’ Grievance Committee consists of Sri V Suresh Kumar, Smt.V. Aravinda
Rani and Sri V.Ramnath

The Committee could not meet during the financial year 2016-17, since there were no complaints
grievances from the shareholders.

Year Location Date Time

2014 Registered Office 27.09.2014 11.45 A.M.
C-1, Industrial Estate,
Nandyal, Kurnool Dist., A.P.

2015 Registered Office 26.09.2015 11.45 A.M.
C-1, Industrial Estate,
Nandyal, Kurnool Dist., A.P.

2016 Registered Office 28.09.2016 11.45 A.M.
C-1, Industrial Estate,
Nandyal, Kurnool Dist., A.P.

6) Annual General Meetings:
The last three Annual General Meetings were held as under:

Special Resolutions:

In respect of the resolutions passed in the above three respective Annual General Meetings wherever
applicable, the necessary Form No.MGT 14 were filed with the Registrar of Companies.

Disclosures:

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance norms as
enumerated in Listing Regulations.

There were no instances of non-compliance on any matter relating to the capital market, during the
last three years.

7) Whistle Blower Policy

The Company promotes ethical behaviour in all its business activities and has put in place a mechanism
for reporting illegal or unethical behaviour. The Company has a Vigil Mechanism and Whistle blower
policy under which the employees are free to report violations of applicable laws and regulations and
the Code of Conduct. The reportable matters may be disclosed to the Ethics and Compliance Task
Force which operates under the supervision of the Audit Committee. Employees may also report to the
Chairman of the Audit Committee. During the year under review, no employee was denied access to the
Audit Committee.

8) Means of Communication:

The Quarterly results are normally published in “Business Standard” in English and “Andhra Prabha”
regional news paper published in the vernacular language.  The results are promptly furnished to the
stock exchange for display on its web site.

Website: The Company’s website (www.panyamcements.com) contains a separate dedicated section
‘Investors’ where shareholders’ information is available. The Company’s Annual Report is also available
in downloadable form.

Annual Report: The Annual Report containing, inter alia, Audited Financial Statements, Directors’
Report, Auditors’ Report and other important information is circulated to members and others entitled
thereto.

Both “Management Discussion and Analysis” and “Shareholders Information” forms part of the
Annual Report.

9) General Information for Shareholders :

i) Company registration details : The Company is registered in the State of
Andhra Pradesh, India. The Corporate
Identity Number (CIN) allotted to the
Company by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs (MCA) is
L26940AP1955PLC000546.

ii) Date, Time and Venue of the : 26th September, 2017 at 11.45 A.M.
Annual General Meeting Registered Office
of the Company situated at Nandyal,
Kurnool District, A.P

iii) Financial Year : April 1 to March 31

iv) Financial calendar -1st April 2016
to 31st March 2017
Financial Reporting Un-audited
For the quarter ending June 30, 2017 Second week of September, 2017
For the quarter ending Sept.30, 2017 Second week of November, 2017
For the quarter ending December 31, 2017 Second week of February, 2018
For the quarter ending March 31, 2018 Last week of May, 2018

                (audited)
Annual General Meeting for the year 26th September, 2017 at 11.45 A.M.
ending 31st March, 2017.

v) Date of Book Closure : From 25.09.2017 to 26.09.2017
(both days inclusive)

vi) Dividend payment date : N.A.

vii) Listing on Stock Exchanges : The Company’s shares are listed on:
BSE Limited
Floor 25, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400 001.

Listing fee was paid to the said
Stock Exchange.

The Company’s Non-Convertible Debentures are listed on Stock Exchange Mumbai

April 2016 … 79.80 64.65
May 2016 … 73.00 55.00
June 2016 … 75.95 52.00
July 2016 … 72.55 58.20
August 2016 … 67.80 50.40
September 2016 … 66.70 55.00
October 2016 … 69.90 58.00
November 2016 … 68.10 44.80
December 2016 … 57.00 47,50
January 2017 … 61.00 51.00
February 2017 … 88.95 53.50
March 2017 … 82.50 72.00

Stock Exchange Mumbai (BSE) Rs.Month

High (Rs.) Low (Rs.)

viii) Market Price Data :
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ix) Registrar and Share Transfer Agents M/s. XL Softech Systems Limited
3, Sagar Society, Road No. 2,
Banjara Hills, Hyderabad - 500 034.

Tel : 040-23545913; 914 & 915
Fax : 040-23553214
Email : xlfield@rediffmail.com
Website : www.xlsoftech.com

x) Debenture Trustee for Non-Convertible: M/s. IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited
Debentures Asian Building,
Ground Floor 17, R. Kamani Marg,
Ballard Estate, Mumbai - 400 001.

Tel : 022-4080 7000
Fax : 022-6631 1776
Email : itsl@idbitrustee.com
Website : www.idbitrustee.com

10) a)  Distribution of shareholding as on 31st March 2017 :

Nominal Value
of Shares

Percentage of
Share Holders

Percentage of
Share Holders %

No. of Shares
Holders

Shares
Amount in Rs.

UPT O - 5000 7215 84.40 9735950 6.08

5001 - 10000 606 7.09 5139350 3.21

10001 - 20000 328 3.84 5068690 3.16

20001 - 30000 112 1.31 2904880 1.81

30001 - 40000 4 9 0.57 1804780 1.13

40001 - 50000 6 2 0.73 2952560 1.84

50001 - 100000 7 9 0.92 5842810 3.65

100001 & ABOVE 9 8 1.15 126732370 79.12

TOTAL 6365 100.00 160181390 100.00

b) Pattern of shareholding as on 31st March 2017

Category No. of Shares % of shareholding

A Promoter’s holding:

1 Promoters: Indian Promoters 6797722 42.44

Foreign Promoters - -

2 Persons acting in concert 2076007 12.96

Sub Total 8873729 55.40

B Non-Promoters holding

3 Institutional Investors:

A Mutual Funds and UTI 1050 0.01

B Banks, Financial Institutions, 58110 0.36
Insurance companies(Central/
State Government Institutions/
Non-Govt.Institutions)

C FIIs 10050 0.06

Sub-Total 69210 0.43

4 Others

A Private Corporate Bodies 1454145 9.08

B Indian Public 5432822 33.92

C NRIs/OCBs 85927 0.54

D Any other (Please specify) 102306 0.63

Sub Total 7075200 44.17

Grand Total 16018139 100.00

Note: Total foreign shareholdings: 85927 0.54

11 Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity:

As on 31st March, 2017, 97.27% Equity Shares have been dematerialized.

The Company’s shares are available for Demat with National Securities Depository Limited and
Central Depository Services (India) Limited. As per directives issued by SEBI, it is compulsory to trade
in the Company’s Equity Shares in the dematerialized form with effect from September, 2001. The
ISIN number allotted for trading in the Company’s Equity Shares in Demat form is INE167E01029 at
both the Depositories.

During the year 2016-17, the company had received requests for de-materialization 262310 shares.
The Company has acted upon all valid requests received for dematerialization during 2016-17.

As on 31st March, 2017, no requests were pending for demat confirmation.
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12) Plant Locations:

Registered Office : C-1 Industrial Estate, Bommalasatram Nandyal
Kurnool District, Andhra Pradesh - 518 502
Tel : 08514-222274
Website : panyamcements.com
Email : regoffice@panyamcements.com

Cement Works : Cement Nagar 518 206,
Kurnool District, Andhra Pradesh
Tel : 08516-274638
Fax : 08516-274644

Central Administrative Office : Plot No.188, Phase-II, Kamalapuri Colony,
Hyderabad - 500 073. Telangana
Tel : 040-23555317
Fax : 040-23555316
Email : caohyd@panyamcements.com

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

1. Industry structure and development:

India’s cement demand remained passive for most of FY 2017, particularly on account of low demand from the housing
segment. However, there were signs of demand recovery in the last quarter, reflected in double-digit growth riding on higher
infrastructure spending and development in Andhra Pradesh and Telangana. As the economy revives, the country’s cement
industry is expected to perform better.

In the earlier years the Cement Division was incurring losses due to its inability to operate continuously at optimum levels
on account of inadequate working capital and high cost of production which is mainly due to high power consumption and
coal when compared to industry norms of similar capacity. Now the management has taken various steps to optimize the
production levels and taken necessary measures to reduce the cost of production. The efforts of the management is yielding
results.

2. Opportunity and threats:

Our cement plant being strategically located with high quality limestone mines very near to the plant can cater to the
neighboring States of Tamil Nadu, Karnataka, Goa and Kerala where the realizations are better. The Company has also made
arrangements to augment its working capital by getting approval of working capital from banks and is looking to reach
optimum operational levels. Further, the Company has enhanced its capacity by modernization of Kiln No.1 whereby the
existing capacity of the kiln was enhanced from 550 M.Tonnes per day to 1800 M.Tonnes per day.

3. Outlook:

The initiatives by the new Government such as housing for all, smart cities, Swachh Bharat campaign, infrastructure spending,
concrete road initiatives and an increase in allocation of funds to States are likely to see a positive impact on the Cement
Industry.

Infrastructure development is the need of the nation; this along with rising housing provision will accelerate construction
activity. Recovery of the global scenario could also provide impetus to economic growth and cement. The State has seen new
players and also the existing players expanding capacities due to huge availability of limestone, which is the primary
material for cement.  The company is now able to move its finished products through railway wagons due to completion of
its railway siding inside the factory.

4. Risks and concerns

The drying up of Government contracts through irrigation, infrastructure and housing programmes was major reason for
hitting the Industry. However, post the bifurcation of erstwhile Andhra Pradesh and formation of 2 new states will impetus
the growth of cement consumption during the year.

Concerns of the Indian Cement Industry are high cost of power and coal, high freight costs, inadequate infrastructure, non
availability of wagons and poor quality of coal and heavy taxes/royalty levies.

PANYAM CEMENTS &
MINERAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

61st

ANNUAL REPORT 2016-17

S. NAGESWARA REDDY
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Nandyal
Dt. 26

th
 August, 2017

S. SREEDHAR REDDY
Managing Director

SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE TOGETHER WITH DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH
RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:

Segment-wise (only one segment) performance together with discussion on financial performance with respect to operational
performance has been dealt with in the Directors’ Report which should be treated as forming part of this Management
Discussion and Analysis.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company is following a proper and adequate system of internal controls in respect of all its activities including
safeguarding and protecting its assets against loss from unauthorised use of disposition.

The internal control systems of the company comprises of statutory audit, cost audit and internal audit. The work of all the
audits have been assigned to reputed, external, independent and qualified people.

The Audit Committee comprising of independent directors will reviews all quarterly, half yearly and annual financial
statements.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

The industrial relations at all the plant and offices continue to be cordial during the year under review.  The total number of
employees at the end of the financial year 2016-17 on the rolls of the Company is 560 at Cement Division and Central
Administrative Office.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the Company’s objectives, expectations or
predictions may be forward looking within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results may
differ materially from those expressed in the statement. Important factors that could influence the Company’s operations
include global and domestic supply and demand conditions affecting selling prices of finished goods, input availability
and prices, changes in government policies and regulations, tax laws, economic developments within the country and other
factors such as litigation and industrial relations. The company undertakes no obligation to publicly update or revise any
forward looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise. Readers are cautioned not
to place undue reliance on these forward looking statements that speaks only as of their dates.

CERTIFICATE BY THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY:

We, S. Sreedhar Reddy, Managing Director and S.Nageswara Reddy, Chief Financial Officer of M/s.Panyam Cements &
Mineral Industries Limited do hereby certify that:-

a) We have reviewed the financial statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the financial year ended March 31, 2017 and that
to the best of our knowledge and belief:

i) These statements do not contain any material untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might
be misleading;

ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the period, which are
fraudulent, illegal and violative of the Company’s code of conduct.

c) We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated the
effectiveness of the internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the
auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design and operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware
and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d) We have indicated to the Auditors and Audit Committee that:

a) There have been no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

b) There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and

c) There have been no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any,
of the management or an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal control system over financial
reporting.
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AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE :

T o
The Members of

M/s. Panyam Cements & Mineral Industries Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by M/s.Panyam Cements &
Mineral Industries Limited for the year ended 31st March, 2017, as stipulated under regulations 17to 27,
clause(b) (i) of Sub regulations(2) of regulation 46 and para C,D,E of Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations
2015.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring
the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor expression of opinion
on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify
that the company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under regulations
17to 27, clause(b) (i) of Sub regulations(2) of regulation 46 and para C,D,E of Schedule V of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations 2015.

As required by the Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, we have to state
that as per the records maintained by the Company, there were no investor grievance remaining unattended
pending for more than 30 days.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the  future viability of the company nor
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Brahmayya & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No.000514S

CA. B. DAIVADHEENAM REDDY
Partner

M.No.026450

Place: Nandyal (Camp)
Date 26

th
 August, 2017
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT :
To
The Members of
M/s. Panyam Cements & Mineral Industries Limited

(1) Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of
M/s. Panyam Cements & Mineral Industries Limited, Nandyal (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017,
the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

(2) Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated
in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“ the Act”) with respect
to the preparation and presentation  of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the  Companies
Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

(3) Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial
statements based on our audit. We have taken into account the provisions
of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules made there under. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the
Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements\
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the standalone financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and the disclosures in the standalone financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to
the Company’s preparation of the standalone financial statements that
give a true and fair view, in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone
financial statements.

(4) Basis for Qualified Opinion

Based on the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not provided for accrued gratuity liability on actuarial valuation as
required under the Accounting Standard 15 – Retirement Benefits to
Employees and the amount of gratuity liability is not ascertained by the
company and it is provided on retirement of employees as per the
accounting policy followed by the company.

(5) Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, except for the possible effect of the matter
under paragraph (4) the Basis for Qualified Opinion, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity

Place: Nandyal (Camp)
Dt. 30

th
 May, 2017

For Brahmayya & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No.000514S

CA. B. DAIVADHEENAM REDDY
Partner

M.No.026450

with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

a ) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31st March, 2017;

b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Profit of the
Company for the  year ended on that date; and

c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

(6)  Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the
Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub
section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)   we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purposes of our audit;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have
been kept by the company so far as it appears from our examination
of those books;

c ) the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books
of account;

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
and Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016,
except the Accounting Standard 15-Retirement Benefits to
Employees;

e ) on the basis of  written representations received from the Directors
as on 31st March, 2017 and taken on record by the Board of Directors,
none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2017, from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

f ) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness
of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”; and.

g) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us, we report as under with respect to the
other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014;

(i) the company has disclosed the  pending litigations which would
impact its financial position. Refer Note No.25.2 attached to the
standalone financial statements;

(ii) the company did not have any long term contracts including
derivative contracts; as such   there were no material foreseeable
losses thereon;

(iii) there were no amounts which required to transfer during the year
by the company to the Investor Education and Protection Fund;

(iv) the Company has  provided requisite disclosures in its standalone
financial statements as to holdings as well as dealings in Specified
Bank Notes (SBN) during the period from 8th November, 2016 to
30th December, 2016 and these are in accordance with the books
of accounts maintain by the company. Refer Note No.25.19
attached to the standalone financial statements.
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ANNEXURE  - 'A' TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

Re: M/s. Panyam Cements & Mineral Industries Limited.

Referred to in paragraph (6) of our report of even date;

(i) In respect of fixed assets;

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

b. As explained to us, the Company has a  programme of physical verification of its fixed assets and  have  been
physically verified by the management in a phased manner at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies
were noticed on such physical verification.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

(ii) In respect of inventory;

The physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management during the
year and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification and the small discrepancies, if any, have
been properly dealt with in the books of account.

(iii) The Company has granted loans to Companies covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ('the Act').

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the Company,
in respect of loans granted by the Company, there are no such agreements /arrangements having the terms and
conditions for grant of such loans and therefore,  we are unable to report, in our opinion,   the terms and
conditions of loans given are  prejudicial to the  interest of the company;

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the Company,
there are no such agreements / arrangements stipulating the schedule of repayment of principal and interest
payment and therefore, we are unable to report on the regularity of  repayment  of principal and payment of
interest;

c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the Company,
there are no such agreements / arrangements stipulating the due dates for re-payment of principal and interest
payment  and therefore, we are unable to report the total amount of overdue for more than ninety days and no
steps have been taken for recovery of the principal or interest.

(iv) In  our  opinion  and  according  to  the  information  and explanations  given  to  us, , the Company has complied
with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans, investments,
guarantees and security.

(v) In  our  opinion  and  according  to  the  information  and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposits from the public specified under the provisions  of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under.  No order has been passed by the Company Law
Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal.

(vi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has
prescribed for the maintenance of Cost records under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013
in respect of the products manufactured by the Company and such accounts and records have been made and
maintained by the Company.

(vii) In respect of statutory dues;

      a. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of records of the Company examined
by us, the Company is not regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Income Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax, Value Added Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Cess
and other statutory dues as applicable to the company.  As explained to us, the Employees State   Insurance
provisions are not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the following arrears of undisputed statutory dues are
outstanding  as at 31st March, 2017 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable and
the due dates for payment of sales tax dues for July and August, 2012 considered as per the installments granted
by the Department.
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1 CST  Act,1956 Central  Sales Tax 7.22 2009-10
24.93 2010-11

2 A.P.VAT Act, 2005 Value Added Tax and Interest 586.12 July 2012 to August 2013
31.21 2011-12 and 2012-13

3 T.N.G.S.T Act Tamilnadu Sales Tax 51.88 March 1999 to Feb 2000

4 Goa G.S.T Act, 1956 Goa Sales Tax 13.87 Feb.1999 to Feb 2000

5 A.P.G.S.T.Act, 1956
(Consignment Agents in Consignment Sales Tax 16.82 1998-99 to 2003-04
Different States)

6 CST Act, 1956 Central Sales Tax 11.51 2008-09
4.15 2011-12

7 Profession Tax Act Profession Tax Collections 1.04 October 2000 to August 2005

8 Income Tax Act, 1961 I.T.D.S from Interest 16.50 2004-05 to, 2005-06,
2013-14, Apr’15 to Aug’16

9 Income Tax Act, 1961 I.T.D.S from Professional 16.93 2004-05, 2013-2014,
Apr' 2015 to Aug' 2016

1 0 Income Tax Act, 1961 I.T.D.S from Contractors 2.13 2000-01 & 2001-02 and
April 2016 to August 2016.

1 1 Income Tax Act, 1961 I.T.D.S from Contractors 3.78 2004-05 &  Apr 2013 to
August 2013

14.98 Apr’16 to Aug’16

1 2 Income Tax Act, 1961 I.T.D.S from Employees 0.14 April 2016 to August 2016

1 3 Income Tax Act, 1961 T.C.S. on Royalty 38.08 July 2010 to August 2016

1 4 Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 11.22 2008-09
0.83 2010-11

227.18 2012-13

1 5 E.P.F Act, 1952 P.F. Recoveries and 201.72 April 2005 to August 2016
contributions
P.F.Penal damages 78.70 Upto 2005

1 6 The Central Excise Act Excise Duty & Cess 1834.15 August 2015 to May 2016
1944

1 7 The Finance Act-1994 Service Tax & Cess 194.07 upto August 2016

1 8 Panchayat Tax Act Property Tax 4.62 2004-2005.

1 9 Mines and Minerals Act Royalty on Limestone 760.47 Upto August 2016.

2 0 Mines and Minerals Act Cess on Royalty 59.85 Upto August 2016.

2 1 Mines and Minerals Act Welfare Cess on Limestone 7.84 Upto March 2016.

2 2 Revenue Act Non Agriculture Land Tax 0.59 1999-2000

Statement of arrears of statutory dues outstanding as at 31.03.2017 for more than six months:

Name of the
Statute

Nature of the Dues Amount
Rs. Lakhs

Period to which
the amount relates

Sl.
No.
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Name of the
Statute

Nature of the Dues

Amount
Rs. Lakhs

(Net of Payments)

Period to
Which the
amount relates

Forum where
dispute is pending

1 TNGST Act, Tamilnadu Sales Tax 5.56 1994-95 Remanded to Assessing Officer
1956 by the Appellate Tribunal

2 The Central CENVAT credits availed on 232.35 Feb.97 to Commissioner (Appeals)
Excise Act, 1944 D.G.Sets disallowed by the Dept. June 1999 Tirupathi

3 .do. CENVAT credit availed 4.37 1994-95 A.P. High Court
on refractory bricks

4 .do. CENVAT credit availed on HR Coils 56.80 2011-12 Appeal in CESTAT, Hyderabad
Plates disallowed by the Dept.

5 .do. CENVAT credit availed on service tax 24.52 Dec. 06 to Commissioner, Tirupati
paid on outward freight Aug. 07

6 .do. CENVAT credit availed on service tax 28.54 Sep. 2007 to Commissioner, Tirupati.
paid on outward freight Feb. 2008

7 .do. CENVAT credit availed on service tax 12.88 Apr. 2009 to Commissioner, Tirupati.
paid on outward freight Oct. 2009

8 .do. Differential Duty for Supplies 40.63 Mar. 2007 to Appeal in CESTAT, Hyderabad
made to Direct parties Feb. 2008

9 The Central Duty on captive consumption 1.46 2007-08 Appeal in CESTAT, Hyderabad
Excise Act,1944

10 .do. Duty on captive Consumption 0.87 2008-09 Appeal in CESTAT, Hyderabad
11 .do. Differential Duty on D.G.Set 42.37 2007-08 Appeal in CESTAT, Hyderabad
12 .do. Differential Duty on D.G.Set 10.24 2004-05 A.P.High Court
13 .do. Differential Duty on Supplies 129.14 Apr. 2015 Commissioner, Tirupati.

made to Direct Parties to Sept 2015
14 .do. Differential Duty on Supplies 205.08 Oct 2015 to Commissioner, Tirupati.

made to Direct Parties Mar 2016
15 do. Differential Duty on high 34.32 August 2012 Addl. Commissioner, Guntur

Seas imported coal
16 do. CENVAT on Service 35.18 Nov 2009 to Addl. Commissioner,

Tax on outward GTA Dec. 2010 Tirupathi
17 do. Duties levied based on documents of 150.23 2014-15 Settlement Commission,

transporters(Paid under protest Chennai
Rs.150.23 lakhs)

18 do. Differential Duty on Supplies made to 246.81 Nov 2011 to Commissioner, Tirupati
Direct parties Dec 2013

19 do. Differential Duty on Supplies made to 46.85 Aug 2014 to Commissioner,Tirupati
Direct parties Mar 2015

20 do. Default in payment of 413.38 2006-07 Appeal in CESTAT, Hyderabad
Central Excise Duty

21 Income Tax Capital Gains Tax on 3150.40 2005-06 CIT Appeals , Hyderabad
Act, 1961 Land Development

Agreements
22 Income Tax MAT on Book Profit of 979.77 2007-08 CIT Appeals, Kurnool

Act, 1961 Sick company
23 Income Tax Capital Gain Tax on 1541.50 2012-13 CIT Appeals , Kurnool

Act, 1961 Land Development Agreements
24 AP VAT Act, Penalty for delay in Payment of 198.25 2011-12 to Request for waiver before

2005 Tax before Due dates 2015-16 the Govt. of A.P.
25 Mines & Penal  Interest on 1783.27 May 2006 to Revision application for

Minerals  Act Royalty dues March 2017 waiver before the Dept
Ministry of Mines

26 The Electricity Fuel Surcharge Adjustment 30.08 2008-09 Supreme Court of India
Act, 2003 (FSA) Charges 23.48 Apr 2009 to High Court of A.P.

June 2009 Hyderabad
Voltage Surcharge 30.64 Sept.1983 to High Court of A.P.,

Nov.1984 Hyderabad

 (b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the following are the statutory dues
which have not been deposited on account of dispute:

Sl.
No.

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to Financial Institutions, Banks, Government or dues
to debenture holders as at 31st March, 2017.

(ix) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans
received during the year were applied for the purposes for which the loans were raised and the
company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further  public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year.

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on
the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

(xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided
in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Companies Act,2013.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the CARO, 2016 is not applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance
with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the Financial Statements, as required by the applicable Accounting Standards.

(xiv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not made any preferential allotment
or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.
However, the company has made preferential issue/ allotment of share warrants and issue/ allotment
of Secured, Rated, Listed, Non-Convertible, Redeemable Debentures during the year under review.
The requirements of Section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with and the
amounts raised have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised.

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the
CARO,2016 is not applicable.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934.

For Brahmayya & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No.000514S

B. DAIVADHEENAM REDDY
Partner

M.No.026450

Place: Nandyal (Camp)
Date 30

th
 May, 2017
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s. M/s. Panyam Cements & Mineral Industries Limited,
Nandyal (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions
of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that
the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2017, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

For Brahmayya & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No.000514S

B. DAIVADHEENAM REDDY
Partner

M.No.026450

Place: Nandyal
Date 30

th
 May, 2017

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2017

Sl.
No.

Particulars
Note
No.

As at
31.03.2017

As at
31.03.2017

As at
31.03.2016

As at
31.03.2016

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders' funds
(a) Share Capital 1 162141085 162141085
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 131678210 89275072
(c) Money received against share warrants 71331308 17832827

365150603 269248984

(2) Share application money pending allotment

(3) Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 3 989302242 330126575
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 4 41393576 41393576
(c) Other Long term liabilities 5 75914401 75080168
(d) Long-term provisions - -

1106610219 446600319

(4) Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 6 242105617 299507711
(b) Trade payables 7 252703408 258220784
(c) Other current liabilities 8 1190750010 1184790645
(d) Short-term provisions 9 24700000 12200000

1710259034 1754719139

                           TOTAL 3182019856 2470568441

II ASSETS

(1) Non-current Assets:
(a) Fixed Assets 1 0
(i) Tangible Assets 863270213 683399249
(ii) Intangible Assets 0.00 0.00
(iii) Capital work-in-progress 171258834 1034529047 242364978 925764227
(iv) Intangible assets under development - -
(b) Non-current investments 1 1 3816200 3816200
(c) Deferred tax assets(net) - -
(d) Long-term loans and advances 1 2 760181081 606853285
(e) Other non-current assets - -

(2) Current Assets:
(a) Current investments 12A 508104859 8495365
(b) Inventories 1 3 247609724 201380625
(c) Trade receivables 1 4 255496320 196573145
(d) Cash and Cash equivalents 1 5 19139048 65496883
(e) Short term loans and advances 1 6 350404020 461841484
(f) Other current assets 1 7 2739557 1383493528 347228 934134730

                           TOTAL 3182019856 2470568441
Significant Accounting policies and Notes to Accounts 2 5

Place: Nandyal
Date: 30

th
 May, 2017

CA. B. DAIVADHEENAM REDDY
Partner
M.NO: 026450

V. SURESHKUMAR
Director

S. SREEDHAR REDDY
Managing Director

For and on behalf of the Board
M/s. Panyam Cements & Mineral Industries Limited

As Per our Report of even date attached
For Brahmayya & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
F.R NO: 000514S

Amount in Rupees

Notes "1" to "17" and Note No. 25 Annexed form an Integral part of Balance Sheet

S. NAGESHWARA REDDY
Chief Financial Officer
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017

Sl.
No.

Particulars
For the Year Ended

31.03.2017
For the Year Ended

31.03.2016

I Revenue from Operations 1 8 2080803365 2125501461

II Other Income 1 9 128803939 99668677

III Total Revenue (I+II) 2209607305 2225170138

IV Expenses:
a) Cost of materials consumed 2 0 502035409 466381449
b) Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 0 2016765
c) Changes in inventories of finished goods 2 1 -2680930 11072968

work-in-progress and stock in Trade
d) Employee benefits expenses 2 2 135406941 115831438
e) Finance costs 2 3 179739415 140211447
f) Depreciation and amortization expense 1 0 70151491 62674286
g) Other expenses 2 4 1272380835 1313807236

Total Expenses 2157033160 2111995589

V Profit before exceptional and extraordinary 52574144 113174549
items and tax (III-IV)

VI Exceptional items 2328994 5863415

VII Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V-VI) 54903138 119037964

VIII Extraordinary Items

IX Profit before tax (VII-VIII) 54903138 119037964

X Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 12500000 12200000
(2) Deferred tax - -

XI Profit for the period from continuing 42403138 106837964
operations (IX-X)

XII Profit from discontinuing operations - -

XIII Tax expense of discontinuing operations - -

XIV Profit from Discontinuing operations - -
(after tax) (XII-XIII)

XV Profit for the period (XI+XIV) 42403138 106837964

XVI Earnings per equity share: face value Rs.10/- each
(1) Basic 2.63 6.65
(2) Diluted 2.63 6.65
Significant Accounting Policies 2 5
and Notes to Accounts

Notes “18” to “24” and Note No:25 Annexed form an integral part of Statement of Profit and Loss

Place: Nandyal
Date: 30

th
 May, 2017

CA. B. DAIVADHEENAM REDDY
Partner
M.NO:026450

As Per our Report of even date attached
For Brahmayya & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
F.R NO:000514S

Amount in Rupees

V. SURESHKUMAR
Director

S. SREEDHAR REDDY
Managing Director

For and on behalf of the Board
M/s. Panyam Cements & Mineral Industries Limited

S. NAGESWARA REDDY
Chief Financial Officer

Note
No.
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NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET

Sl.
No.

Particulars
As at

31.03.2017
As at

31.03.2017
As at

31.03.2016
As at

31.03.2016

NOTE No. 1 - SHARE CAPITAL

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

1.1 AUTHORISED:
a) 1,85,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each 185000000 185000000

ISSUED:
b) 1,39,32,770 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each 139327700 139327700

20,90,909 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each at a 20909090 20909090
premium of Rs.45/- each

SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID

c) 1,60,18,139 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each 160181390 160181390

SUBSCRIBED BUT NOT FULLY PAID

d) 5540 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each

CALLS UNPAID
e) FOREFITED SHARES
f) Amount received on forfeiture of 5540 equity

shares originaly issued 29795 29795

                      TOTAL 160211185 160211185

PREFERENCE SHARE CAPITAL

1.2 AUTHORISED:
a) 5500 - 15%  Redeemable”A’ Cumulative 550000 550000

                  Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each
23500 - 15% Redeemable ‘B’ Cumulative 2350000 2350000
                   Preference Shares of Rs.100/-each
21000 - 14% Redeemable ‘C’ Cumulative 2100000 2100000
                   Preference Shares of Rs.100/-each
250000 - Preference Shares of Rs.100/-each 25000000 25000000

30000000 30000000

ISSUED:
b) 20942-  14% Redeemable ‘C’ Cumulative 2094200 2094200

                  Preference Shares of Rs.100/-each

SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID
c) 19299 - 14% Redeemable ‘C’ Cumulative 1929900 1929900

                  Preference Shares of Rs.100/-each

                     TOTAL 1929900 1929900

d) SUBSCRIBED BUT NOT FULLY PAID

TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL (1.1+1.2) 162141085 162141085

Amount in Rupees
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NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET

Sl.
No.

Particulars
As at

31.03.2017
As at

31.03.2017
As at

31.03.2016
As at

31.03.2016

RECONCILIATION OF NUMBER OF
SHARES OUTSTANDING

1.3 EQUITY SHARES No. of Shares No. of Shares

a) At the beginning of the year 16018139 16018139
Add: Issued during the year
Less:Bought back during the year
At the end of the year 16018139 16018139

PREFERENCE SHARES

b) At the beginning of the year 19299 19299
Add: Issued during the year
Less:Redeemed during the year
At the end of the year 19299 19299

1.4 LIST OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING
MORE THAN 5% SHARES

a) EQUITY SHARES % No. of Shares % No. of Shares

S.P.Y. Reddy 10.81 1731404 10.50 1681404

S. Sreedhar Reddy 12.96 2076007 11.50 1842307

V. Suresh 11.72 1878102 11.51 1843752

S. Parvathi 6.07 971861 5.76 921861

S. Sujala 7.13 1142774 6.91 1106274

V. Aravinda Rani 6.70 1073081 6.45 1033081

Copthal Mauritius Investment Limited - - 8.62 1380700

b) PREFERENCE SHARES

Life Insurance Corporation of India 72.00 13891 72.00 13891

Oriental Fire & General Insurance Co.Ltd. 28.00 5390 28.00 5390

1.5 The Company has no Subsidaries/Associates
and has no Holding Company.

1.6 Equity Shares issued,subscribed and fully paid up
includes 9,17,740  equity shares of Rs.10/- each were
allotted as fully paid up for consideration other than
cash pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation of
the erstwhile Deccan Wires Limited with the
Company during the year 1980-81.

NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET

Sl.
No.

Particulars
As at

31.03.2017
As at

31.03.2017
As at

31.03.2016
As at

31.03.2016

Amount in Rupees

1.7 Equity Shares issued,subscribed and fully paid up
includes 20,90,909  equity shares of Rs.10/- each at
a premium of Rs.45/- each were allotted on
preferencial allottment to promoters group on
01.03.2007.

1.8 C' Cumulative Preference Shares have fallen due for
redemption on 25.07.1999 and the Company  has
requested the institutional shareholders for extension
of repayment period.

1.9 During the year the company has received full amount
of Rs.7,13,31,308/- against share warrants of
No. 8,43,060 and converted the share warrants into
equity on 1st March, 2017, but the Regulatory
Authority (B.S.E) has not approved the beneficieries
names of the allottees. The company has not allotted
the equity shares since the names of beneficieries
were not approved by B.S.E and now ratification of
shareholders aproval is being necessary for allotment
of equity shares. Therfore, the amount received
against the share warrants is considered as application
money and not considered as equity share capital as
on 31.03.2017

NOTE NO : 2
RESERVES AND SURPLUS

(a) Capital Reserve-opening balance 229717815 229717815

(b) Capital Redemption Reserve-opening balance 7419300 7419300

(c) Securities Premium Reserve-opening balance 94155905 94155905

(d) Debentures Redemption Reserve-opening balance 0 0

(e) Revaluation Reserve 0 0

(f) Share Options Outstanding Account 0 0

Other Reserves
(g) General Reserve-opening balance 0 0

(h) Surplus-Balance in Statement of Profit and Loss-Opening balance -242017948 -348855912
Add/(Less):Profit/(Loss) for the Year from Statement 42403138 106837964
of Profit and Loss

-199614810 -242017948

Less : Appropriations

-199614810 -242017948

TOTAL 131678210 89275072




